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DATE SUBMITTED 01/08/20 COUNCIL ACTION X)
PUBLIC HEARING REQUIRED ()
SUBMITTED BY PARKS RESOLUTION ()
ORDINANCE 15" READING ()
DATE ACTION REQUIRED 01/15/20 ORDINANCE 2"° READING )
CITY CLERK’S INITIALS ( g >
IMPERIAL CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION: SAVANNA RANCH RETENTION BASIN FENCE
CONSTRUCTION

1. ACCEPT PROJECT AS COMPLETED;
2.  APPROVAL TO FILE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

DEPARTMENT INVOLVED: PARKS & RECREATION

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

On November 6, 2019, City Council accepted the bid in the amount of $17,652.50 from AB Fence
Company for the construction of a fence at the Savanna Ranch Retention Basin.

On December 19, 2019, the project was deemed complete. Please reference the attached Invoice and
Letter of Completion submitted by AB Fence Company. Actual project cost was $15,702.50.

FINANCE

FISCAL IMPACT:
INITIALS - ().

$15,702.50 CFD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is the department’s
recommendation for City Council to approve the project completion DEPT. INITIALS

and filing of the Notice of Completion.
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NAYES:

ABSENT: REFERRED TO:
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AB Fance Campany

1440 BEAUMONT AVE STE A2 #324
Beaumont, CA 92223

844-707-0007 |
WWW.ABFENCECOMPANY.COM

i

INVOICE
BlLTO |

CITY OF IMPERIAL

420 SOUTH IMPERIAL AVE.
IMPERIAL, CA 92251

INVOICE # 1997
DATE 12/20/2019
DUE DATE 12/20/2019
TERMS Due on receipt

DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT
SAVANNA RANCH RETENTION BASIN FENCE 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
CONSTRUCTION

- MOBILIZATION, BONDS, GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE,

WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE, VEHICLE

INSURANCE, TAXES, PERMITS, AND MISCELLANEOUS

FEES. !

- 72" COMMERGCIAL GRADE BROWN PRIVACY CHAIN LINK 400 30.00 12,000.00
FENCE AS PER APPENDIX D-PLAN

SPECIFICATION/DRAWING CHL-01

- CITY OF IMPERIAL BUSINESS LICENSING 1 100.00 100.00
- TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCING 1 300.00 300.00
-16% CONTINGENCY 1 2,302.50 2,302.50

Subtotal: 15,702.50

SAVANNA RANCH RETENTION BASIN FENCE CONSTRUCTION BALANCE DUE $1 5_'_702‘50

Make all chacks payable to
AB Fence Company, Inc.



1440 BEAUMONT AVE. STE. A2 #324 BEAUMONT, CA 92223
OFFICE:(844)707-0007 FAX:(909)453-3254
LIC# 995035 C-13

12/20/2019

Attn. City of Imperial
Tony Lopez
Park Superintendent

City Of Imperial Community Services
|
!

|
Re: Savanna Ranch Retentlon Basin Fence construction

Thisis a Iefter confirming that AB Fence company, Inc. Started this project on Wednesday,
December 18, 2019. and completed on Thursday, December 19, 2019. If you any further
questions,ﬁplease feel free to contact me at any time.
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Sincerely,
Mari Bedolla%-Qulnonez
(844)707-0007

Thank you.



